CRW.510.071.1445

From: Craig Walsh

Sent: Wed, 18 Jan 2017 14:14:28 +1100

To: Shane Thomas

Subject: @&Personal Information |

Attachments: PastedGraphic-1.pdf, ISC Cap Stat SB.pdf, PG Cap Stat Appendix IDP 2

(1).pdf, SecMed Capability Statement 2016.pdf

Hi Shane,
Please see attached and below from the team | spoke to you about the other day — | caught up
briefly with|[gd=lffland explained that you would like to meet to discuss the potential for them to

assist with your new initiative.....

Kind Regards,

Craig Walsh
General Manager | Security & Surveillance
Crown Melbourne Limited
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&5 Please consider our environment before printing this email.

From: EEHETIN

Sent: Wednesday, 18 ] ,

To: Craig Walsh

S dPersonal Information

Hi Craig,

As discussed please see attached our capabilities in relation to our group of companies
hwhtmgPersonal Information

Also please refer to ourmwcbsite at:-

Personal Information

As a Senior Partner and Director I look forward to discussing this opportunity with Crown to
present a solution based on Crown’s requirements and expectations.

Thank you for the opportunity and I look forward to hearing from you.
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